Andrea Maynes

From: Andrea Maynes

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2010 10:22 AM
To: Dumond, Mathieu

Subject: RE: Caribou Protection Map

Thank you Mathieu;

I think what I will do is use both the information located on the NPC website (for one image)
and the shapefiles that you have as well for complete thoroughness. I look forward to
working with what your office has, and we'll build a map on our end so we have the most
accurate/up-to-date information possible.

Your help is greatly appreciated!

Cheers,

Andrea

————— Original Message-----

From: Dumond, Mathieu [mailto:MDumond@GOV.NU.CA]
Sent: Tue 2/16/2010 9:53 AM

To: Andrea Maynes

Subject: RE: Caribou Protection Map

We had some issue with the accuracy and update of NPC maps and I would be careful referring
to them at this time.

Please say hi to Allison.

Mathieu

From: Andrea Maynes [mailto:andream@indicatorminerals.com]
Sent: February 16, 2010 10:49 AM

To: Dumond, Mathieu

Subject: RE: Caribou Protection Map

Hi Mathieu;
Do the maps on NPC website adequately reflect the distribution of wildlife?
(By the way, Allison Armstrong says hello!)

Cheers,
Andrea



————— Original Message-----

From: Dumond, Mathieu [mailto:MDumond@GOV.NU.CA]
Sent: Tue 2/16/2010 6:08 AM

To: Andrea Maynes

Subject: RE: Caribou Protection Map

Hi Andrea,

I will process your request in the next couple of days. In the mean time could you please
send me the shape file for the property?

Thanks

Mathieu

From: Andrea Maynes [mailto:andream@indicatorminerals.com]
Sent: February 15, 2010 6:11 PM

To: Dumond, Mathieu

Subject: Caribou Protection Map

Good Afternoon Mathieu,

Further to our phone conversation this afternoon, at your earliest convenience, could you
please forward the most up-to-date shapefile outlining protected caribou areas within the
Kitikmeot Region of Nunavut? I'm particularly interested in the Boothia Peninsula,
approximately 60 to 80 kilometres north northwest of the community of Taloyoak. I have
attached a property location map for your reference.

Would it be possible to forward all information on terrestrial animal activity in that area
for our reference (calving as you had mentioned and anything else related)? Have you got any
information about migratory bird patterns in the area as well?

Thank you very much for your help,

Sincerely,

Andrea Maynes
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